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Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Jones, Brad A, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2015 8:53 AM

To: 'Shacie Murray'; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; jeff davis (jJdaguamoss@hotmail.com); Ryan
Davis

Cc: Powell, Brandon, EMNRD (Brandon.Powell@state.nm.us); Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD

Subject: RE: NM1-9-0 Closure Plan Amendment

The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has reviewed Agua Moss, LLC’s (Agua Moss) proposed amendment to
Agua Moss’ facility closure and post-closure care plan, dated June 1, 2015 and approved by OCD on June 2,
2015, regarding the location in which Agua Moss plans to store equipment removed for the closure and post-
closure of the OCD permitted commercial surface waste management facility: Agua Moss Surface Waste
Management Facility Permit NM-1-009. Based on the information provided, the closure and post-closure care
plan is hereby approved with the following understandings and conditions:

1. Agua Moss shall comply with all applicable requirements of the Surface Waste Management Facilities
Rule (19.15.36 NMAC), the Oil and Gas Act (Chapter 70, Article 2 NMSA 1978), and all conditions
specified in this approval;

2. Agua Moss shall ensure that the closure and post-closure activities identified in the June 1, 2015
submittal are completed as proposed in the facility closure and post-closure care plan; and

3. Agua Moss shall inventory and store equipment removed for the closure and post-closure of the OCD
permitted Agua Moss Surface Waste Management Facility Permit NM-1-009 at the Agua Moss parcel of
land located at 345B CR Road 350, Aztec New Mexico 87410, rather than at M&R Trucking Inc.
facility yard located at 281 CR 350, Farmington, New Mexico, as specified in the original OCD
approved June 1, 2015 facility closure and post-closure care plan.

4. Agua Moss shall obtain written approval from OCD prior to implementing any changes to the June 1,
2015 facility closure and post-closure care plan.

Please be advised that approval of this request does not relieve Agua Moss of liability if its operations result in
pollution of surface water, ground water, or the environment. Nor does approval relieve Agua Moss of its
responsibility to comply with any other applicable governmental authority's rules and regulations.

If there are any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me at (505) 476-3487 or
brad.a.jones(@state.nm.us.

Sincerely,
Brad A. Jones

Environmental Engineer

BAJ/baj

Brad A. Jones



Environmental Engineer

EMNRD Qil Conservation Division
1220 8. Saint Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Office: (505) 476-3487

Fax: (505) 476-3462

From: Shacie Murray [mailto:shacie@merrion.bz]

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 5:32 PM

To: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; jeff davis (jdaguamoss@hotmail.com); Ryan Davis
Subject: NM1-9-0 Closure Plan Amendment

Mr. Jones and Mr. Griswold,

Please see attached request for amendment approval regarding the location of equipment storage for
the NM1-9-0 closure.

Thank you.
Shacie Murray

Merrion Oil & Gas
Operations Department
(505) 324-5324
shacie@merrion.bz




Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

|
From: Shacie Murray <shacie@merrion.bz>
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 5:32 PM
To: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD,; jeff davis (jdaguamoss@hotmail.com);
Ryan Davis
Subject: NM1-9-0 Closure Plan Amendment
Attachments: 2015-6-30 Amendment for location Approval.pdf

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




’ Agua Moss

@

June 30, 2015

Oil Conservation Division

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and
Natural Resources Department
Attn: Brad Jones and Jim Griswold
1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re: Permit NM1-3-0
Closure Plan Amendment

Mr. Jones and Mr. Griswold,

Please find attached “Amendment to June 1, 2015 Closure Plan Permit NM1-9-0” requesting
permission to change the focation of equipment storage for the closure pian approved by the OCD June
2,2015.

Thank you for your time. If you have any questions or concerns please contact me at
shacie@merrion.bz or 505-324-5324.

Sincerely,

Agua Moss

Shacie Murray
Operations Department
shacie@merrion.bz

PO Box 600 » Farmington, New Vexico 87499 = 505-324-5324



June 30, 2015

Amendment to June 1, 2015 Closure Plan
Permit NM1-9-0
Agua Moss, LLC

WHEREAS:

1. The closure and post closure plan for NM1-9-0, as approved by the NMOCD on June 2, 2015, states
that equipment will be placed in inventory at M&R Trucking Inc. facility yard located at 281 CR
350 Farmington, NM.

2. Agua Moss purchased a parcel of land, located at 345B Road 350 Aztec, NM 87410.

3. The parcel of land is not and has never been a part of the surface waste management facility,
permit NM1-9-0.

4. Inan effort to save money on storage fees and for convenience the storage location of equipment
from the closure of NM1-9-0 shall be changed.

NOW THEREFORE, the closure plan is amended as follows:

Equipment will be inventoried and stored at the Agua Moss parcel of land located at 3458 Road 350 Aztec,
NM 87410.
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